

EASTWOOD TOWN COUNCIL

120 Nottingham Rd, Eastwood, Notts, NG16 3NP Telephone: 01773 719384

Email: townclerk@eastwoodtowncouncil.org.uk www.eastwoodtowncouncil.org.uk

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF EASTWOOD TOWN COUNCIL

Arts and Events Committee held on

Monday 4th April 2022 in the Eastwood Town Council Chamber commencing at 6.30 p.m.

Present: Councillor K. Woodhead (Acting Chairman); Councillors D. Bagshaw, Mrs. E. Benton, M. Bullock, R. Bullock & Mrs. M. Seagrave. One member of Town Council present as non-committee Member Cllr N. Levett.

Also present:- Three Members of Her Majesty's Service Forces (170 (Infra Sp) Engr Gp); PS A. Foulds representing Nottinghamshire Police, Mrs. J. Elliott representing Broxtowe Borough Council.

AE04042022/1 To Receive Apologies for Absence received from Councillors Mrs. S. Bagshaw, Mrs. K. Boam.

AE04042022/2 Variation of Order of Business None.

AE04042022/3 Declaration of Members Interests

Councillors R. Bullock & K. Woodhead declared a non-pecuniary interest in allotment sites.

AE04042022/4 To determine which additional items on any part of the agenda should be taken with the public excluded.

RESOLVED: - That in view of the confidential nature of the item (7) to consider a resolution to exclude the press and public from the meeting in accordance with the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960, S1, in order to discuss the item approved.

AE04042022/5 To confirm the Minutes of the Meeting held on 21st March 2022

RESOLVED to agree and sign the Minutes as a true and accurate record.

AE04042022/6 Queen's Platinum Jubilee Event Sunday 5th June 202

RESOLVED: -

- a) Recommendation to full Council for the event to be combined with the Jubilee Play Day Event to be held at Coronation Park on Wednesday 3rd August 2022 organised through L Leisure.
- b) That additional financial resources recommended to provide additional events and facilities at the event, subject to full Council agreement.

AE04042022/7 Exclusion of Public Order as (AE04042022/4) above

AE04042022/8 Freedom of the Borough Regimental March through Eastwood Wednesday 22^{nd} June 2022

A discussion took place with representatives regarding arrangements for a parade through Eastwood Town as proposed by Broxtowe Borough Council Leader of the Council, Cllr M. Radulovic.

RESOLVED: -

That organisation of an event to take place on Wednesday 22nd June 2022. Arrangements through Town Council, Broxtowe Borough Council, L Leisure & Royal British Legion.

Standing Orders re-instated. Army & Police representatives left the meeting.

AE04042022/9 Eastwood Town Council Newsletter Update received.

RESOLVED: - Quotations to be considered at next Council meeting.

AE21032022/10 Eastwood Play-Day Event Wednesday 3rd August 2022

Update for organisation of event received for event to be held at Coronation Park, Eastwood organised by L Leisure.

AE04042022/11 Allotment Sites

Councillor R. Bullock updated on recent inspection carried out on the Dovecote Road allotment site with draft of staggered costs for occupation of allotment garden mid or late season term.

RESOLVED: - Recommendation to full Council for adoption of proposals into tenancy terms and conditions as attached. Site fires not allowed until further notice (review after 6-month period).

AE04042022/12 Date of next meeting

The next meeting to take place on Tuesday 19th April 2022 commencing at 6.30 p.m.

The meeting closed at 20.51 p.m.